MINUTES OF THE WORKSESSION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF WARRENTON HELD
ON APRIL 9, 2015

A worksession of the Council of the Town of Warrenton was held on April 9, 2015 in the
Council Chambers.

Councilmembers present: Mayor Powell Duggan, presiding, Councilmembers Sean M. Polster,
Jerry M. Wood, Yakir M. Lubowsky, Robert H. Kravetz, and John S, Lewis, Jr.

Also present: Cole Hendrix, Interim Town Manager, Whitson W, Robinson, Town
Attorney and Evelyn J. Weimer, Town Recorder.

The Mayor called the meeting to order.

Laptop/tablet demonstration - F1.

Mr. Fred Rucker, of F1 Computer Solutions, gave a presentation on laptop/tablet and also
of software available to automate the Council meeting material,

Following the presentation, by consensus, the Council agteed to purchase tablets for
Council meeting use. There was discussion of the cost of the tablets and the kind of tablet which

should be purchased,

VDOT briefings on Broadview Avenue Projeet and Roundabouts,

Broadview Avenue Project,

Mr. David Cubbage of VDOT came forward and introduced representatives of Wallace,
Montgomery & Associates, LLP, the project consultant, Mr. Tony Mawry, PE, Mr. Mawry
introduced Mr. Matt Allen, PE, PTOE, Chief Traffic Engineer, and Mr, Mark Ledebur, PE, Lead

Designer for the firm.

Mt. Mawry, Mr. Allen and Mr. Ledebur gave an overview of the project background. A
copy of the prescntation is a part of the file.

Following the presentation, the consultant called for questions. Mr, Kravetz pointed out
that numerous business owners along Broadview Avenue were in attendance and may ask
questions. Mayor Duggan asked if anything had been changed as far as medians from the last
plan. Mr. Mawry noted that is currently being ironed out and there had to be room for drivers to
make left turns. He stated that you would not want to open up a median and create a problem

which is not there today.

The Town Attorney asked if there would be “U” turns planned or just left turns into the
side streets and Mr. Ledebur noted that the turns are wide enough to support “U” turns from
passenger vehicles so he did not think there would be any signage prohibiting “U” turns.



Mr. Kravetz asked if the business owners would be able to see whal is planned and
comment on it and Mr. Cubbage noted there will be a public hearing held in September or carly
October and comments wiil be aceepted several weeks belore and after the public hearing, Ie
stated plans will be available at the VDOT office and also the Town office, Mr. Cubbage noted
that VDOT would not be developing a project without business involvement.

Mu. Michael Ewing of Oak View Bank was concerned about aceess 1o the bank. Mr. Jim
Walther, Burger King, was concerned about aceess o his property and possible property
devaluation. It was reiterated that business owners could voice concerns at the public hearing
stage and once public comment is vecejved it would be re-evaluated. Mr, Cubbage stated that a
property was not going 1o be denied access, and that fact was not part ol the project approuch,
Mr, Ewing asked if some of the side streets would be used to alleviate tralfic and Mr. Mawry
noted that they would stay away from that because it would mean an agreement between two
property owners and one which could not be controlled.

Mr. Walther asked about putting bike traffic on the side streels and Mr. Mawry noted that
the bike lanes would not take away business accessibility, Mr, [:wing commented about (he
possibility of widening Route 211 to accommodate the bike tralfic and Mr. Mawry noted that
they are looking at the possi bility of making that area & double right turn, Mr. Kravetz stated that
in the previous study there was tulk aboul instituting no el turns out of businesses onto cither
side of Broadview Avenue and Mr., Mawry noted that he thought there were limited locations

where that would happen,

Mr. Minter stated that there are fimited areas where large trucks could make “U* urns
and Mr. Mawry responded that a large truck making a “U” turn would not work. Mr. Mawry
noted that it has been his experience that passenger cars and business vehicles find their way in.

Mr. Polster noted that the Fire Department had a concern that their ladder truck would not
be able to negotiate the turns. Mr. Mawry noted that a fire vehicle’s wheel base was a little
different from a wacior teailer and they may be able to make the turn, }le also nated that EMS
would be asked to review Lhe plans. Mr. Minter stated that he felt a signal at Gold Cup would
keep traffic moving throughout Town. Mr, Kravetz noted that he lived in the Gold Cup area and
residents there had mixed feelings about a signal and they felt it would just encourage more cul
through traffic 1o get 1o the light lv get out on Broadview Avenue. Mr. Mawry noted that there
would have 1o be tralfic volumes met before a traffic signal is warranted.

Mr. Walther asked how long construction would take once it starts. Mr, Cubbage noted it
has not been decided when construction would begin,

Mr. Lubowsky asked where the erash data came from and Mr. Cubbage noted that VDOT
has a system where they can pull up accident data in counties but in towns they did not have that
luxury. They had worked with M. Tucker to obtain Town crash information.

Mr. Lubowsky noted that as far as pedestrian crosswalks, the Town needed to be mindful
of them since the Council wants Warrenton to be more walkable,



Mr. Wood asked how the location of the crosswalks was determined. Mr. Allen noted
that there was no pattern to it and they were crossing all over. He stated that the southern end of

the corridor generated more.

Mr. McClanahan asked if there would be input from the citizens prior to the public
hearing and noted that the last plan crossed 36 entrances on the bypass. Mr. Cubbage stated that
he is not ready to buy into those numbers and noted that the preliminary plan would be next
month and there are no plans ready (o release. He stated at the public hearing VDOT would
gather comments and evaluate them.

Mayor Duggan noted that with the last study when members of Council toured the
businesses on the bypass no entrances were going to be closed and he assumed. that there would
not be any major change from that. Mr. Cubbage responded that it would not fit the mould of
what they are trying to do, M. Kravetz questioned if the bottomline was the businesses would
see what is proposed and have an opportunity to comment and negotiate,

Roundaboutis presentation,

Mr. Dan Painter, VDOT, came forward. His presentation is part of the file. He noted cost
for a roundabout is $2 -- 2.5 million versus $200,000-$250,000 for a traffic si gnal. He noted that
when they are contacted to do something at an intersection they are required to look at alternative
intersection treatments,

Mr. Lubowsky asked what was included in the $2 million cost for a roundabout and Mr,
Painter noted that the maj ority of the costs are typical ly right of way. Mr. Cubbage noted that
outside of the right of way costs is the cost for utility relocation and the maintenance of traffic
during construction. Mr, Painter noted that often cost is elevated due to the cost of purchase of a
house or building. Mr. Wood asked about the construction time of a roundabout versus a traffic
signal. Mr. Cubbage noted that with the traffic signal most work is done offline and the public is
not impacted until it is cut on.

Wayfinding signs,

recommended doing the parking signage and making them as attractive and user friendly as
possible. Mr. Polster was concerned that there was no signage directing drivers to parking
downtown and noted that in another Jurisdiction they obtained signage from VDOT at a cost of
$1,000 per year, Mr. Lewis noted that the reason that waylinding signage was limited to Old
Town that was the mission of the project and he agreed since the project started fifteen years ago
it would need sprucing up. Mr. Polster felt that there was not operability to move forward with
waylinding signage, Mr, Lubowsky noted that the Journey Through Hallowed Ground was trying
to create one of the crown jewels in the journey and may have access to funds,



Mayor Duggan asked how to move forward and Mr. Hendrix commented that a sign
could be put on the mast arras ol trafTic signals. e fell the problem was there is a need to get
people from the arterial into (the town, it would cost a lot of money, and there should be some
uniformity to it, He also noted that parking is a big issue in the Central Business District, He
stated that the discussion could stop here since there is not 2 unanimous feeling and there needed
to be a discussion of what the next step should be, Mr. Hendrix indicated that the Town is in a
position right now to spend some money on this kind of priority and in the next few years that
may not be the case. He stated if there was a desire to start over again Council should work at
getling some people together and there may also be a need to hire consultants since there is not
that kind of staff which can work on this kind of project.

Mr. Carter Nevill indicated that Ms, Cathy Frazier of the Historic Trust may be a good
resource. Mr. Lewis noted that Ms, Frazier had worked with the Town in the past. It was
suggested by Mr, Kravetz thai i may be a great project for o community college. Mr. Nevill
noted that the University of Richmond had helped with projects in the past.

The consensus was (o move ahead and appoint a committee © work on the project. Mr,
Lubowsky suggested a 45-day limit be put on how 10 move forward. The Town Manager noted
that the project should have communily input and the Council should appoint the task force since
he did not know the people in the community, The item will be added to the April Council

meeting agenda.

Flower Pots,

The Town Manager stated that there was discussion of putting flower pots on the light
poles in Old Town and there has been some attention in gelting prices for the flower pots,
planting and watering. He stated that there is nobody in charge and it is unknown where the
funding would come from. Mr. Carter Nevill noted that it seemed the matter should be tied
together with the wayfinding signage issue and addressed as 2 unified beautification project, By

consensus, the Council agreed,

Budget Discussion

The Town Manager noted hat the budget is the Town's blueprint for the next year. He
hoted that this year the budget contained twe funds: the General Fund and (he Utility Fund. He
suggested (hat in future years there be at least a look-see at dividing the water and sewer since
they are two separate utilities, He stated that this year the Recreation Department is being put in
the General Fund and it is no longer an enterprise fund containing the WARF and recreation
programs. The projected taxes bring in an additional $400,000 this current year, but to fund ali
the programs it is going to take about $900.000 of the unassigned balance in the General Fund
and it will continue in subsequent years using some of that down until such time as the revenue
picture for the General ['und changes. He stated that the waly it is currently set up the General
Fund is never £oing (o penerate cnough dollars by itself 1o pay for the town programs, He stated
that there was no proposal in (he budget to increase tax rates or fees and the two largest sources
ol revenue are the meals tax and BPOL. tax. He stated that the General Fund balance at this time

4



is about $11.5 million and $2.6 million of it is restricted as a “rainy day” emergency fund and
also some carryovers are included in the total figure. He suggested that there are other funds to
be put back in the undesignated balance because the legislation that caused them in the first place
expired a long time ago. He did not feel that there is legal authorization to use that money, for
example, the 200 years anniversary funds. There is no way to use that amount unless it is
appropriated for something else. He stated that there would be almost $9 million in the General
Fund of undesignated funds, and by taking $900,000 of the reserves out leaves about $8 million

for future use.

As far as Parks and Recreation Department, the expenses are a little over $2 million and
the revenues are $1.5 million and part of the $900,000 from the General Fund could cover the
almost $550,000 difference. He stated that it did not include the debt service.

Mr. Hendrix noted that the new programs in the budget would be a laborer position in the
Parks and Recreation Department, $40,000 for special events, to implement the compensation
and classification study in the upcoming fiscal year is $182,000, an increase of $49,500 for the
Warrenton Volunteer Fire Company for a total of $100,000. He stated that the Fire Company
asked for $300,000 but he did not think he could support that kind of effort at this time, but noted
their contribution was increased by 50%. Additional funds are included for a full year of
salary/benefits for the Deputy Chief of Police, two new policemen, ¥ time person for the
Finance Department, who would also work ¥ time doing IT. He also noted that there was an
increase of $31,000 for contributions to outside agencies. In addition, there is a part time
stormwater management position and $88,000 included for merit increases proposed.

In the Water and Sewer Fund, Mr. Hendrix reported that revenues from the sale of water
and sewer would not cover the expenses and a rate study was being done at the present time and
within a month consultant recommendations should be known. He stated that the unassigned
water and sewer fund balance after the proposed budget will be $4.5 million and almost $1
million will be used to balance the budget this year. He indicated that the money from sewer taps
should be used for capital projects. The water and sewer plants are aging and there are major
repairs to pumps and equipment and the need will grow in the future in both water and sewer.
Mt, Hendrix said that June 9 should be the night that the Council adopts the budget and Council
should decide how many worksessions should be held to review the budget. It was decided that
the first Finance Committee meeting would be held on April 16 at 3 p.m.

Economic Seminar, April 17, Vint Hill,

The location has been changed to the Hospital. It was unknown whether a contribution
from the Town would be necessary toward the cost. The Manager will notify of the number

attending.

Comprehensive Plan,

Mr. Hendrix noted that Council had received a resolution from the Planning Commission
concerning updating the Comprehensive Plan. One proposal is to hold a one or two day charrette,
which would be a meeting of the Planning Commission, Town Council, business community



members and residents. He stated that it could be held at the Visitor Center and there may be a
need to hire a consultant to guide the Town through it. He noted that the goal would be leaming
from the consultant how to go about doing the Comp. Plan to get the best possible product. He
indicated the second part of the process would be a visioning process where the group would
begin to try to get the community to indicate what they want the community to look like in say
ten years. The Comprehensive Plan would carry the vision forward. He stated that he had talked
with a planning consultant, who is a city councilmember who has done a lot of planning, also
worked with Faugquier County and done this kind of thing in other jurisdictions. He indicated it
would take place probably about the end of June. Mr. Wood asked why there was the date of
2009 and also 2002 on the Comp. Plan and Mr, Hendrix noted that in 2002 everyone had to add

a transportation piece to the Comp. Plan if they did not have one,

Review of April 14 Council meeting agenda.

The Town Attorney stated that there is an opportunity to obtain a piece of property, Pond
C, regional stormwater management pond behind the Hampton Inn, He stated that it is a regional
pond and sits on a piece of property currently owned by the Hampton Inn. Their attorney wants
them to get rid of it. Mr. Robinson noted that he is putting a resolution on the agenda accepting
the property and authorizing the Town Manager and staff to negotiate the details. The Town

Attorney gave a history of the property.
M. Lubowsky noted he would like to talk about the Mosby house at Tuesday’s meeting.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:10 p.m.
i

, 5 )({/M

Evelyn J. Wenml, Town Recorder



UOISSOS YJOAA |IOUNOD) UMO |
UOJULIBAA JO UMO|

G10Z ‘6 |udy

LLZ [ Ssduisng 62 / LI 9)IN0Y
sjuawanoidw| anuaAy malApeolg

uoneyuodsuel] jo yuawpedaq eubup /




3d “Inqepa e\
301d ‘3d ‘us|iv nen
3d ‘Aamepy Auo|

d11 ‘sejeloossy @ Assawobjuoy ‘aoe|jep

Joupsiqg s1edadiny 10aA
Jabeuely josloid weiboid uequn — DD>/

'S ‘ebeqqn) piaeq 'r

- uoneuodsues] jo juswedaq eiuibip

wea] jo9aloud




sossaulsng 0} SS920Y ulejuiely .
uonsebuon aonpay .
Ajeg buinosdw| .
Apn)g Juswabeuepy ssaooy mainpeolg - pajepdn ZLOZ -

suleouod |euolnesad
pue fajeg sousiiadxe 0} SNURUOD SUOIIPUOD Jlyel} SNUSAY MBIAPEOI]
panoidde jou sem Aemyied aouad Jaquil| .
pazijeusjew }aA jou sey abej|iA sJebuang|y .
POS0|0 S9SSAUISN( |BJOASS
sabueyn easy Apnig .

SAIJeUlS)|Y pailajald Se pajos|es . dAjeUIB)Y PAIIPOW,
padojaAnaq saAjewss)y sidyiny .
Apn)S jJuswabeuel ss200y MaIApeOIg Q007 -

punouibyoeg joaloud



ga

adl uoljonIjsuo)
.10z Aenuep (%001) sue|q Apeay uononisuon) .
910¢ Isnbny (%G6) sue|d [euid
9102 Yore (%0.) sueld [eul4-lwaS
nerd ._onEwuamw mctmmI alignd -
G10gZ Isnbny (%0v) sueld BuuesH algng  «
G102 |udy (%02) sueld Aeulwiald -

sue|d ubisaq dojeneg

GlL0Z Aeniga ubiseq sziwndo .
suonesadQ azAjeuy .
(002) SSWN|OA diyel) aininy |SPON
ejep oljel] SI0W/MaU Jo3j|0D
uonepuswwoday Apnis Jold ayj Bulun] aul4

ubisag o} Apnjs wou4



7
]
2 "
£ 5
7 e
5
& § A 32(08)57> g
g é =3 ©
('snasz 55 g | +T121240)<086>
111Z8n) el
AMH 371 | & 251(298)<344> . r's 1(10)<36>
apuoe? |4 § p (sna 6 % % & | - wsamerant>
A -
Sibnien— | 3 ¢ g WS g1y | g spman
) L
<elumzy | € & g )
: S wwoz T (8t P
<Lppb>(62h1p0L = A g
T
5 €260z Ny, % gL
o E§ i g
# — ;E > a'
8‘3 E a
O = = <
<< [&]
o
[
O ¥
— 9
o -
—_— & 4 la »
o ('sna 67 ol g
;{,\LALZ;SQ% ¢ “r. | = rtsenetest> g
O by F E
<bZ8h>(EPSLI0ES =>
m A 1(9)<10>
“ ('Sng 62 .2} :‘é-‘ % <= 1187(1367)<1385>
&
111z 8n) j 15 .
m % AMH 3T £
- : o 1o
5 <TGSI>(EL51)L08 = % £ 6
g8 g
o <€2>(08)el y, S
O
h. Sz g ¢
E5& - 11{10)<14> o
U £ st g 3 &
m == JAH 337 ¢ Bﬁ«-1135(1279)<1322> %
A
A <8 seloe F 9
h b=t L
¥ g i iy <B951>(5r91)108 = 3
P (Snaee % S % = 352(585}<531>
111Z8n) VIR e
AMH 31 \d

-~

asiletig 3 4 ¢t ﬂmg?ﬁ’gﬁ
@zehocc—e | @ &  ATTHIHS ‘M

ﬁé

<€86>(058)0¢ 2

T T 117>

ig!

FROST AVE
(US 211)

\VDOT



Driveway Data Collection

\vDOT

WP wpl &K W A we &0 I T Y Y I T 7
EEEEEERERRERE
. |3 ; ? :

A § P auEina

DRIVEWAY VOLLWIES: 7-SAM(11-1PAM)[4-8PM1<BAT. 11-3PM>




H |||
¢ m = ralilin,
N
N =
\ e =
) - m i .
P

e T
wnis

—]
uoI}29||09 kle( ukel}sapad

1oas\



Je2

— —

%0001 %0°0 0 9F
%0001 %0t ¢ 194
%0°L6 Y0t £ 143
%0°+6 %0°¢ £ 14
ydw Ly = paadg .xa”a %0°L L (44
9|ljuadiad ;58 %08 %06 6 182

%0°¢L %09 9 O TS TAISOd
%0°69 %001 0l 6&
%0°6< %0°¢1 9! 8¢
%0+t %0°F1 14! £y
%0°0¢ %08 8 9t
%0°CC %08 8 %3
%0°¥1 %0°S $ 142
%0°6 %0t 14 £e
Y%0'¢ %0t ¥ [43
%01 %0°'1 il Ie
| %00 %00 0 0t

NOILVINWNOOV AM,_%,F magwwmg STONVYH 1
INIDWIAd azads

INADHId  MIGIWNN

uoI}29||09 ejeq poadg

10as\



| -afied SUIOYNVIN NOLLIMRLISNO?) - SHOAIANNG - SHINNY g - ENTHRONT Jequny ysar)

AINODINOIN e
JOVTIVM 0\\\\0. g -

U SWES - TMESPIS
puzleey |
URGEaRA T

LOPEHE @

Pecy 4O -0 PRI 6 -§-
PEOY U IO PONY 9§
wan ¢

sirvz ¥

»dfy uoisnied

BrydAx®

Bled Ysel) SNUdAY MIIApeoIg

uo

}09]|0D kjeq Yseid

10oan\



oL

"0)e ‘saue| uin} Y| ‘sbuiuado ueipsw Bunenjeany .
Juswabeue ssod0y

sjeubis mau Aue jueliem Jou Op SSWN|OA DIjel]
sjuswanoiduw] uoloas.ialu|

saue| a[oAoiq pajeodipap Jo} [euajod Buijenjeag .
suollepowiwo22y 8|oA21g

(shilemssouo ueujsspad pajjosuodun 10y} (s)uoiyeoo) jeiusiod Bunenjieay .

sjeubis ueu)sepad jueliem jJou op sawn|oA BuISsoI0 UelL)sapad
suollepowiwoddy uelljsspad

s)insay Apnjs Aleulwijaid

L]




Jspng ¢ + sueq g .§ /
Ll _'_.h .___. b _‘l_IN_.|.| .ON|AI.N—‘ 1._1_ b __..._h

“— 3AINA dND 10D

13381S INVSIAANLS —

puno.ibyoeg joalo.id
10as\



